

Colorado State University Pueblo

Associated Students' Government

Forty-Fifth Senate Minutes October 15, 2024

- A. <u>Call to Order</u>: 4:07 pm
- B. <u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>
- C. Roll Call:

Excused: Solis-Ayala

Unexcused: Spade, Sanchez, Garces

- D. <u>Audience Participation</u>: None
- E. <u>Special Recognition</u>: Shoutout to everyone who participated in the Veteran Food distribution.
- F. <u>Approval of Minutes</u>: Approved as Distributed
- G. <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Approved as Distributed
- H. Review of Agenda

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered to be routine by the ASG Senate and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Senator so requests; in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered under the Regular Agenda. Unless otherwise indicated,

- a. Consent Agenda Items
- I. <u>Regular Agenda:</u>
 - a. Dr. Lucie Winter Wonderland Discussion was had.
- J. ASG Updates

a. Executive Branch

- i. President Solis Ayala: Excused
- ii. Vice President Wilson: One CHE Senator is left, and she encourages everyone to spread the word. There will be a costume contest at the Soccer Game on Halloween, the 31st, and we want to advertise it.
- iii. Chief of Staff Hughes: She has been having some nursing schedule conflicts and apologized for it. She met with the Student Fee Governing Board as well. She also finished her OB clinical and wishes everyone luck in their studies. She also mentions that BSU will be having a movie night on October 29th.

iv. Directors

- 1. Director of Academic Affairs Spade: Unexcused
- 2. Director of Finance Downey: There is more to come for his committee and he is looking for help during halftime of the Soccer game with the costume contest.
- 3. Director of Public Relations Jeanmarie: The social media page is moving forward and is looking for a flag for the meetings.

b. Legislative Branch

- *i.* CHASS Senators
 - Senator Balbuena: She apologizes for missing last week's meeting, but she is recovering from being sick.
 There is a social event tomorrow with Alpha Psi Lambda.
 - 2. Senator Sanchez: Unexcused

ii. STEM Senators

- 1. Senator Garces: Unexcused
- 2. Senator Arrieta: He finally got in contact with his committees and is in SFGB training.

iii.CHE Senators

1. Senator Chisman: She did email Carol on October 4th and he emailed her back saying that he has not been able to schedule any advising committees, but that she would love feedback from ASG. She also had her training for her committees.

2.

iv. Nursing Senators

1. Senator Guzman: He met with the library board and they are looking for feedback.

2. Senator Nash: She is waiting to meet with her committees.

v. HSB Senators

- 1. Senator Valdez: There are building updates with HSB and DAC and they need more attention. There could be possible tabling for all schools. The Hispanic Business Student Association event is on Friday.
- 2. Senator Gachette: He is working on the Ipads and has a committee meeting this Friday for Winter Wonderland.

vi. Senators At Large

- 1. Senator Cuevas: She is working on her committees.
- 2. Senator Redmond Palmer: The PRIZM Drag Show will be Oct 18; Pueblo Community World AIDS Day event will be Dec 2 in the LINC. He encourages everyone to register to vote or to check if they are registered. There will be a voting center on November 4th and 5th. DEI Access Subcommittee discussed ways for students with dietary restrictions to get support with the dining services.
- 3. Senator Grady: The Bonfire video is in progress and they are working on making a TikTok account.
- 4. Senator Charles: She is working towards her committees and there is a football game and tailgate this weekend.

c. Judicial Branch

i. Chief Justice Carter: He is working hard toward his committees and also mentions the tailgate and football game this weekend. He mentions how is very appreciative of the ASG team. The football team is playing Black Hills State and the theme is Pink Out. Aladdin will be serving free beer and some food.

ii. Justice Henderson: He has a meeting on Friday and Kappa Sigma is becoming established on Campus.

iii.

- K. New Business: None
- L. <u>Audience Participation</u>: None
- M. <u>Adjournment:</u> 5:01 pm